
here and the department 
was not prepared for such 
an occurrence.

On June 8, five super-
visors and Capt. Robert 

Sheehan were in Trenton 
to take an exam, Boyd said.

“You decided that any-
body can fi ll the chief’s po-
sition, so you take supervi-
sory people and allow them 
to take the test,” he said. 

Boyd said a threat was 
posted on Facebook of a gun 
in a school somewhere in 
Cape May County on June 8. 

“There was no super-
visory or administrative 
personnel in Cape May City 
or Cape May County to as-
sist with that complaint,” 
he said.

Boyd said offi cers had to 
place a call to supervisors 
who were in Trenton to 
take the test to determine 
how to handle the situation. 
MacLeod asked if it would 
have been right to ask one 
or two of the offi cers to stay 
behind and not have the 
opportunity to take the test. 

The department needs 
command and supervisory 
structure, Boyd said. He 
said it took City Council 15 
minutes to unlawfully de-

mote its chief of police but 
it could not hire one police 
offi cer in seven months. 

When Chief Diane Soran-
tino retired, the city hired 
a full-time Class II offi cer, 
Boyd said. He asked if the 
city currently has a full-
time Class II offi cer.

MacLeod said the depart-
ment does not have such an 
offi cer.

“Now you’re down six 
people,” Boyd said.

Mayor Edward Mahaney 
said that statement was 
“not exactly right.” He said 
an offi cer retired and be-
lieved he was well enough 
to pass a physical and re-
turn to duty. Mahaney said 
when the Class II offi cer 
was hired to replace Soran-
tino, the retired offi cer was 
returning at the same time.

“We didn’t want to dis-
appoint either person and 
brought him back with the 
understanding, the police 

department was told they 
would not have a Class II 
because they were putting 
this other officer on,” he 
said. “It wasn’t as if we 
eliminated anything.”

The department wound 
up with an extra officer, 
Mahaney said.

MacLeod said the de-
partment is authorized to 
have 22 positions and three 
spots for superior offi cers. 
He said having an injured 
officer does not give the 
city the luxury of hiring a 
replacement.

Boyd said those inter-
ested in a position on a cer-
tifi ed list are notifi ed they 
have a specifi c number of 
days to respond by letter if 
they are interested in a po-
sition. He said upon receipt 
of the letters, the police 
department could begin the 
interview and background 
check processes.

MacLeod said there was 

a flaw in the initial Civil 
Service request for a certi-
fi ed list. He said letters to 
the candidates did not go 
out and on the day the in-
dividuals would have been 
declared ineligible, there 
was a scramble by three or 
four candidates from a fi eld 
of 10 to rush in at 3:30 p.m.  
and try to submit a letter.

The certification list 
was canceled and the city 
waited for Civil Service 
to process the request for 
cancelation and give ap-
proval to order a new list, 
MacLeod said. He said the 
city received a new list and 
responses from candidates, 
and the police department 
was going through its pro-
cess for new hires. 

Boyd said the police de-
partment consists of one 
administrator and “no su-
pervisory people in upper 
positions.” He said one 
person is responsible for 
the hiring process. 

MacLeod disputed that, 
saying other officers are 
involved in the process. 

CAPE MAY STAR AND WAVE (ISSN 519-020) 
Volume 162 Number 29

Published weekly by Sample Media, Inc., 
801 Asbury Ave., #310, Ocean City, N.J. 08226

Published Weekly (52 times a year)
SUBSCRIPTION PRICE: By mail for $39 a year; $70 for two years; $20 for six months.
Periodical Postage at Cape May Court House, N.J. and additional mailing offices.
POSTMASTER: Please send address changes to the Cape May Star and Wave, 
846 Broadway, West Cape May, N.J.08204.

161 Years Old • 1854-2015

Friday Night Services with Rabbi Ron 
July 29, 6:30 pm

August 12, 6:30 pm

September 9, 6:30 pm 

September 30, 6:30pm

For additional information 
check us out on Facebook  or call us at 522-7541

Shabbat Services Every Saturday at 9:30 am 
July through September with light kiddish

Spencer and Pacific Avenues • Wildwood, NJ
www.bethjudahtemple.org

Special Event • August 26 • 6 pm
on the beach in front of the Montreal Inn, Cape May

Midsummer Night’s 
Dream 80 minutes ~ $160 
Take a break and drift away in 
the rhythm of a relaxing Swedish 
massage enhanced by an AVEDA 
Stress Fix composition, a blend of 
lavender, lavendin and clary 
sage oils.Then finish with a 
rejuvenating foot scrub, 
paired with relaxing foot 
reflexology treatment.

Beach Body 80 minutes ~ $170 
Relax and tone your body with this cooling, 
moisturizing and firming combination of a body 
wrap and Swedish massage. Phytomer’s SeaTonic 
gel is generously applied to the whole body 
before it is wrapped to assist with the diffusion of 
the highly active marine ingredients. Then a total 

body massage provides a pleasant, refreshing 
finale to this experience. This is a GREAT 

toning treatment before the beach or a 
soothing escape after sun bathing! 

607 Jefferson Street • Cape May, New Jersey
www.CapeMayDaySpa.com  609.898.1003

Soothing Hydrating Facial 
50 minutes ~ $110 
While enjoying the beautiful beaches, let’s not forget 
to take care of our skin this summer.  This Soothing 
Hydrating facial, along with a relaxing neck, scalp and 
arm massage, helps to restore skin’s natural suppleness 
and moisture balance. It is perfect for over-exposed skin! 

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

DAY SPA

THE

& HOLISTIC CENTER

SpecialsSpa-Tastic
SUMMER

Soothing Hydrating Facial 
50 minutes ~ $110 
While enjoying the beautiful beaches, let’s not forget 

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

finale to this experience. This is a GREAT 
toning treatment before the beach or a 

soothing escape after sun bathing! 

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

finale to this experience. This is a GREAT 
toning treatment before the beach or a 

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escapeMake your appointment today…  for the perfect escapeMake your appointment today…  for the perfect escapeMake your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

body massage provides a pleasant, refreshing 
lavender, lavendin and clary 
sage oils.Then finish with a 

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escapeMake your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

finale to this experience. This is a GREAT finale to this experience. This is a GREAT 

before it is wrapped to assist with the diffusion of 
the highly active marine ingredients. Then a total 

sage oils.Then finish with a 
rejuvenating foot scrub, 
paired with relaxing foot 
reflexology treatment.

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

finale to this experience. This is a GREAT 

lavender, lavendin and clary 
sage oils.Then finish with a 
rejuvenating foot scrub, 
paired with relaxing foot 

Make your appointment today…  for the perfect escape

finale to this experience. This is a GREAT 

For Tickets & Information  
609-884-9563 or 609-884-9565

DiscoverCapeMayNJ.com

Tickets are $38 each plus $4 facility fee
***Tickets are $20 each, $15 for Seniors, $10 each for groups of 10+

All concerts begin at 8pm

AUGUST 15  
THE 5TH DIMENSION  

FEATURING FLORENCE LARUE

AUGUST 22   
HUGH PANARO  

WITH THE CAPE MAY POPS 
CO-SPONSORED BY CAPE MAY STAGE

AUGUST 27   
PHILADELPHIA BOYS CHOIR & CHORALE**

2016 
Summer Concert 

Series
CAPE MAY CONVENTION HALL

MONDAY  
AUGUST 8 
THE NEW 
CHRISTY  

MINSTRELS

315 Ocean Street • Cape May
609-898-8080

FIBER ARTS
YARN SHOP
We’ll get you excited about YARN!

LEARN TO KNIT 
1 & 6 PM

Follow us on FACEBOOK

Christmas in July
Victorian Stocking Kits,

Christmas Yarns & Patterns
25% off

TIDES : July-August 2016
DATE HIGH LOW

A.M. P.M. A.M. P.M.              
27 2:14 2:59 8:19 9:11
28 3:22 4:05 9:20 10:19
29 4:30 5:08 10:21 11:23
30 5:36 6:07 11:22 
31 6:35 7:02 12:22 12:19
1 7:30 7:52 1:16 1:13
2 8:20 8:38 2:06 2:03
3 9:07 9:22 2:52 2:51

MOON PHASES
New moon, Aug. 2 • First quarter, Aug. 10

A2 WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2016

Spinners bring mighty sound to Convention Hall
By JACK FICHTER

Cape May Star and Wave

CAPE MAY — Billboard 
magazine calls The Spin-
ners “the greatest soul 
group of the early ’70s.” 
As they take the stage Aug. 
1 at Convention Hall, they 
bring a mighty collection of 
hit records.

The Spinners are no 
strangers to the region. 
They recorded their hits 
in studios in Philadelphia 
and a million-selling live 
album at the Latin Casino in 
Cherry Hill. While the Spin-
ners are often associated 
with Philadelphia, they had 
their beginnings in Detroit 
as fi ve high school buddies 
forming a Doo Wop quintet. 

Original member Henry 
Fambrough, the group’s 
baritone, recalls the group’s 
fi rst hit, “That’s What Girls 
Are Made For,” was first 
played on radio in Phila-
delphia in 1961. The group 
signed with Motown Re-
cords in 1964 but did not 

receive the star treatment. 
The tide turned when Stevie 
Wonder offered a song to 
the group in 1969, accord-
ing to Fambrough. The 
record “It’s a Shame” was 
released in 1970 and went 
to number 14 on the Bill-
board chart. He said the 
group’s record contract 
ran out at the same time. 
Aretha Franklin suggested 
The Spinners sign with 
Atlantic Records, the label 
with which she recorded. 
At the time The Spinners 
signed with Atlantic, a pro-
ducer named Thom Bell 
also signed with the label 
and requested to produce 
the group, Fambrough said.

Bell and the group had 
actually crossed paths 10 
years earlier.

“When we worked the 
Uptown Theater, he was 
the keyboard player for 
the band that played for all 
the acts that came through 
there and he said that when 
The Spinners came through 
there, we had a harmony 

that nobody else was sing-
ing,” Fambrough said.

A big part of the sound of 
The Spinners in the 1970s 
has been attributed to the 
distinctive vocals of Phil-
lipe Wynn, who seemed to 
improvise much of each 
song. 

“Everything you hear 
Phillipe do after the vers-
es is him, from the top 
of his head,” Fambrough 
said. “When we recorded 
‘Mighty Love,’ they just 
wrote the verses, every-
thing else he did.”

He said Wynne recorded 
most songs in just two takes 
and Bell “was willing to 
turn him lose and let him 
go.”

The Spinners had a huge 
hit with Dionne Warwick, 
“Then Came You.” Fam-
brough said Warwick had 
requested Bell produce an 
album for her.

“I think he told her he 
couldn’t do an album at the 
time but he could pair her 
up with The Spinners,” he 

said.
The record was the fi rst 

No. 1 for both Warwick and 
The Spinners. Their fastest-
selling single was “The 
Rubberband Man,” which 
Fambrough said shipped 
gold from its release.

The Spinners’ live show 
features all their hits.

“The people come to hear 
what they play at home,” 
said Fambrough, noting the 
group had 12 gold albums.

He said he never gets 
tired of performing the 
group’s hits. 

“The songs are so great. 
You listen to some of the 
stuff that’s out there now, 
people tell us our music is 
clean,” Fambrough said. 
“Anybody can listen to it.”

The Spinners are sched-
uled to play at 8 p.m. Mon-
day, Aug. 1, at Cape May 
Convention Hall Aug. 1. 
Tickets are available at 
discovercapemaynj.com or 
at the box offi ce. For more 
information, call (609) 884-
9565.

Cape May short five cops, ex-chief says

The Spinners are scheduled to play at 8 p.m. Monday, Aug. 1, 
at Cape May Convention Hall.

Continued from Page A1


